Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: October 23, 2020 9:13 AM
To: 'Kim, Sabrina'; Tran, Thi
Subject: RE: Qc companies (still going through) (Public)
Company Commodity City Prov Amount
Thermometer
accessories, autoclave
A.M.G. Medical Inc bas, thick rubber gloves Montreal QcC $2,203
Testing kits, swabs and
Abbott Laboratories Ltd. | reagents St. Laurent QcC $3,599,127
Abbott Medical Canada Other Medical
Co. Equipment St. Laurent Qc $2,151,757
Other Medical
Almedic Equipment CSL Qc $114,582
N-95 Masks and Surgical
AMD Medicom Inc. Masks Point Claire QcC $93,564,000
Bauer Hockey Corp Face Shields Blainville QcC $11,017,500
o Testing kits, swabs and Montreal
Biomérieux Canada Inc reagents QcC $1,795,500
Calko Group Gowns Montreal QcC $7,933,337
Confection Aventure
(2008) Inc. Gowns Richmond QcC $14,690,000
Cloth masks and face
Confection Carcajou ltée | covering Gatineau Qc $149,352
Joseph Ribkoff Gowns Montreal QcC $45,122,052
Testing kits, swabs and
New England Biolabs LTD | reagents Pickering Qc $102,027
Other Medical
Zoetis Canada Inc Equipment Kirkland Qc $38,839

From: Kim, Sabrina [mailto:Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: October 23, 2020 9:04 AM

To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Tran, Thi <Thi.Tran@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Qc companies (still going through) (Public)

Can you pls insert the commodities that they’re providing?

Calko and Ribkoff are gowns, Medicom is N95s and surgicals?, bauer is face shields, Biomarieux is reagent? Not sure the

rest.

Merci!
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